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From: cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov <cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 5:04 PM
To: flsd_cmecf_notice@flsd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case . Schneiders Fish and Sea Food Corp., v. Mowi ASA et al Status Conference
 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one
free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or
directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges,
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced
document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court

Southern District of Florida

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 5/9/2019 at 5:04 PM EDT and filed on 5/9/2019
Case Name: Euclid Fish Company v. Mowi ASA et al
Case Number: 1:19-cv-21551-CMA
Filer:
Document Number: 26(No document attached)

Docket Text: 
PAPERLESS Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Cecilia M.
Altonaga: Status Conference held on 5/9/2019; Status Conference set for
5/22/2019 10:30 AM in Miami Division before Judge Cecilia M. Altonaga. Total
time in court: 0 hour(s) : 20 minutes. Attorney Appearance(s): Adam M.
Moskowitz, Adam Abraham Schwartzbaum, Robert Cecil Gilbert, Daniel Edward
Tropin, Reena A. Gambhir, Christopher Lebsock, D. Scott Macrae, John Seipp,
John Gravante. Court Reporter: Stephanie McCarn, 305-523-5518 /
Stephanie_McCarn@flsd.uscourts.gov. (ado)

Case Name: Schneiders Fish and Sea Food Corp., v. Mowi ASA et al
Case Number: 1:19-cv-21652-CMA
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Filer:
Document Number: 14(No document attached)

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

1:19-cv-21551-CMA Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Christopher Lebsock     clebsock@hausfeld.com 

Daniel Edward Tropin     tropin@kolawyers.com 

Michael Lehmann     mlehmann@hausfeld.com 

Reena A. Gambhir     rgambhir@hausfeld.com 

Robert Cecil Gilbert     robert@gilbertpa.com, dalia@gilbertpa.com, morales@kolawyers.com 

1:19-cv-21551-CMA Notice has not been delivered electronically to those listed below and will be
provided by other means. For further assistance, please contact our Help Desk at 1-888-318-
2260.: 

1:19-cv-21652-CMA Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Adam Abraham Schwartzbaum     adams@moskowitz-law.com, alex@moskowitz-law.com,
dione@moskowitz-law.com 

Adam M. Moskowitz     adam@moskowitz-law.com, alex@moskowitz-law.com, dione@moskowitz-
law.com 

Howard Mitchell Bushman     howard@moskowitz-law.com, dione@moskowitz-law.com 

1:19-cv-21652-CMA Notice has not been delivered electronically to those listed below and will be
provided by other means. For further assistance, please contact our Help Desk at 1-888-318-
2260.:
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